
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 5:31 PM
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: Request for Masks

Yes it was a phone call to the front desk. I will share these lines, thank you!

Madison

From: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 15:15
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Masks

Did this request come into the MinO directly?

Long story short, there isn’t necessarily a list to get on. They can send their requests here: hc.covid19healthproducts-
produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca. I can give you the lines if you are in contact with them:

As part of the announced $1 billion COVID-19 Response Fund, $50 million is going to the Public Health Agency of
Canada to obtain supplies of personal protective equipment. This funding will support the purchase of equipment
like surgical masks, face shields and gowns, and medical supplies to address federal needs and supplement stocks of
the provinces and territories that require it. Collaborative and bulk purchase orders are already underway with a
number of jurisdictions. This will be an ongoing process as the demand for and supply of products evolves. Federal,
provincial and territorial governments continue to work together to identify priority items, collaborate on
procurement, and assess potential shortfalls.

Thanks!

Kylie Phillips
Regional Advisor, West and North/Conseillère Régionale, Ouest et Nord
Office of the Minister of Health/Cabinet de la Ministre de la Santé
kylie.phillips@canada.ca 
W: 613-941-8993
C: 613-314-9436

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-20 3:04 PM
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for Masks

Hey, not sure if this request for masks for seniors homes should go to you? Should I redirect them to their
province, to Health? We are in the business of purchasing on behalf of the Government, not sure where seniors
homes get their health supplies.

Let me know!

455



 Original message 
From: Marianne Medeiros <Marianne.Medeiros@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca >
Date: 2020-03-20 2:45 p.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: missed call

Good afternoon Mr. Lord,
Missed call from Nicole Neuert, from Affecting Pricing Solution, 604-366-2408, at 2:39 pm. It’s a company that own

senior home residence, over 12 000 beds and all across Canada. They are running out of mask. She would like to know,
if there is a list that she has to be on or how can she be provided with mask?

Merci! / Thank You!
Cmre Medeiros M.
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